January 12, 2022
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Leland Davis, III, Presiding Judge
Elizabeth K. Lee, Assistant Presiding Judge

RE: Nineteenth Court Emergency Response Calendar Memo Order to Novel
Coronavirus Pandemic

Upon further discussion, and for all of the reasons stated in the Court’s Eighteenth Court
Emergency Response Calendar Memo Order to Novel Coronavirus Pandemic, the Court has
decided to issue an Order extending certain modifications that were previously made to its Civil
calendars. The Court, therefore issues this Nineteenth Court Emergency Response Calendar
Memo Order to Novel Coronavirus Pandemic. Effective immediately:

e Remote appearances will be mandatory for the Civil judges’ calendars.

e In-person appearances will only be allowed on the Civil Commissioner’s 8:30 A.M.
Unlawful Detainer Pre-Trial Conference calendar, 1:30 P.M. OEX calendar and Unlawful
Detainer Court Trial calendars.

e Public access to the proceedings being heard in the Civil judges’ courtrooms will be
available by Zoom.

This Order shall remain in effect through January 31, 2022. The Court retains the
authority and the discretion to alter this Order should circumstances suggest that a change is
necessary.

Leland Davis, III
Presiding Judge
San Mateo County Superior Court



